MEDICATION GUIDE MULTAQ® (MUL-tak) (dronedarone) tablets

 loss of appetite, nausea, vomiting

Rx Only

o fever, feeling unwell, unusual tiredness itching

o yellowing of the skin or the whites of the eyes (jaundice)

o unusual darkening of the urine o right upper stomach area pain or discomfort

What is MULTAQ?

MULTAQ is a prescription medicine used to lower the chance of hospitalization for atrial fibrillation (AF) in people who currently have a normal heart rhythm and have had certain types of AF (paroxysmal or persistent AF) in the past. It is not known if MULTAQ is safe and effective in children younger than age 18 years old.

Who should not take MULTAQ?

See "What is the most important information I should know about taking MULTAQ?"

Do not take MULTAQ if:

- you have a certain type of heart problem called heart block, and you do not have an implanted pacemaker
- your heart rate is less than 50 beats each minute
- you have had liver or lung problems after using amiodarone you have a certain type of electrocardiogram (ECG)
- abnormality including QTc or PR interval prolongation
- you take certain medicines that can change the amount of MULTAQ that gets into your body such as:
 - nefazodone voriconazole telithromycin ritonavir ketoconazole clarithromycin cvclosporin itraconazole ervthromvcin
- you take certain medicines that can lead to a dangerous abnormal heart rhythm such as:
 - phenothiazines macrolide antibiotics tricyclic certain medicines for abnormal heart rhythm or fast heartbeat antidepressants
- you are allergic to dronedarone or any of the other ingredients in MULTAQ. See the end of this Medication Guide for a complete list of ingredients in MULTAQ.

(Class I and III antiarrhythmics)

What should I tell my healthcare provider before taking **MULTAQ?**

Before taking MULTAQ, tell your healthcare provider about all of your medical conditions, including if you:

- have any other heart problems, including heart rhythm problems, or have had a stroke
- have an implanted pacemaker
- have liver or kidney problems
- have lung problems
- have low levels of potassium or magnesium in your blood
- are pregnant or plan to become pregnant. MULTAQ may harm your unborn baby.

Females who can become pregnant

- Your healthcare provider will do a pregnancy test before you start treatment with MULTAQ.
- Use effective birth control (contraception) during treatment and for 5 days after your final dose of MULTAQ.
- Tell your healthcare provider right away if you think you are pregnant or become pregnant during treatment with MULTAQ.
- are breastfeeding or plan to breastfeed. It is not known if MULTAQ passes into your breast milk. Do not breastfeed during treatment and for 5 days after the final dose of MULTAQ.

What is the most important information I should know about **MULTAQ?**

MULTAQ may cause serious side effects, including:

- Increased risk of death, stroke, and heart failure in people
 - A certain type of heart failure called decompensated heart failure. Heart failure is when your heart does not pump blood through your body as well as it should. MULTAQ can cause new or worsening heart failure. Do not take MULTAQ if you have symptoms of heart failure that recently worsened and you were hospitalized, or if you have severe heart failure.

Call your healthcare provider right away if you develop any of the following signs or symptoms of heart failure during treatment with MULTAQ:

- shortness of breath or wheezing at rest
- wheezing, chest tightness or coughing up frothy sputum at rest, nighttime or after minor exercise
- trouble sleeping or waking up at night because of breathing problems
- using more pillows to prop yourself up at night so you can breathe more easily
- gaining more than 5 pounds quickly
- increasing swelling of feet or legs
- A certain type of irregular heartbeat (rhythm) called permanent atrial fibrillation (AF). Permanent AF is when you and your healthcare provider decide not to try to change your heart rhythm back to a normal heart rhythm or your heart rhythm cannot be changed back to a normal

Do not take MULTAQ if you have permanent AF. Your healthcare provider should check your heart rhythm regularly to make sure your heart keeps a normal rhythm. Call your healthcare provider right away if you develop any of the following signs or symptoms of AF during treatment with MULTAQ such as:

- fast or irregular heartbeat or pulse chest pain
- dizziness or lightheadedness
- tiredness or weakness
- reduced ability to exercise
- shortness of breath

MULTAQ doubles your risk of dying if you have these conditions. Your healthcare provider may give you a medicine to help prevent blood clots and decrease your risk of stroke during treatment with MULTAQ. Tell your healthcare provider right away if you develop any of the following signs or symptoms of stroke during treatment with MULTAQ such as:

- o numbness or weakness in the face, arms, or legs, especially on 1 side of the body
- o confusion, trouble speaking, or difficulty understanding things
- trouble seeing in 1 or both eyes
- o trouble walking, dizziness, loss of balance, or lack of
- Liver problems. MULTAQ may cause severe liver problems. including life-threatening liver failure.

Do not take MULTAQ if you have severe liver problems. Your healthcare provider may order blood tests to check your liver before you start taking MULTAQ and during treatment. Call your healthcare provider right away if you develop any of the following signs and symptoms of liver problems during treatment with MULTAQ:

Tell your healthcare provider about all the medicines you take, including prescription and over-the-counter medicines, vitamins, and herbal supplements. Taking MULTAQ with certain other medicines may affect the amount of MULTAQ or other medicines in your blood and may increase your risk of side effects or affect how well MULTAQ or the other medicines work.

Especially tell your healthcare provider if you take:

- medicine for high blood pressure, chest pain, or other heart conditions
- statin medicine to lower blood cholesterol
- medicine for tuberculosis (TB)
- medicine for seizures
- digoxin
- warfarin or other blood thinner medicines
- · medicine for organ transplant
- an herbal supplement called St. John's wort
- water pills (diuretics)

Know the medicines you take. Keep a list of them to show to your healthcare provider and pharmacist when you get a new medicine.

How should I take MULTAQ?

- Take MULTAQ exactly as your healthcare provider tells you.
- Take MULTAQ 2 times a day, in the morning and evening with a meal.
- Do not stop taking MULTAQ without first talking to your healthcare provider.
- If you miss a dose of MULTAQ, skip the missed dose and take your next dose at your regular time. Do not take 2 doses at the same time to make up for a missed dose.
- If you take too much MULTAQ, call your healthcare provider or go to the nearest hospital emergency room right away.

What should I avoid while taking MULTAQ?

Do not drink grapefruit juice during treatment with MULTAQ. Grapefruit juice can increase the amount of MULTAQ in your blood and can increase your chance of getting side effects.

What are the possible side effects of MULTAQ? MULTAQ may cause serious side effects, including:

- See "What is the most important information I should know about MULTAQ?"
- Inflammation of the lungs, including scarring and thickening. Call your healthcare provider if you develop shortness of breath or a dry cough during treatment with MULTAQ.
- Low potassium and magnesium levels in your blood. This
 can happen if you take certain water pills (diuretics) during
 treatment with MULTAQ. Your healthcare provider may check
 you for this problem before and during treatment. Tell your
 healthcare provider if you develop any of the following
 symptoms of low potassium or low magnesium during
 treatment with MULTAQ:
 - o nausea or vomiting
- o constipation
- weakness or sleepiness
- heart palpitations
- tingling or numbness
- muscle weakness, spasms, or tremors
- loss of appetite
- Changes in the electrical activity in your heart called QT interval prolongation. QT interval prolongation can increase your chance of getting dangerous abnormal heart rhythms.
- Kidney problems and kidney failure. MULTAQ can cause changes in kidney function that can be serious and lead to kidney failure, especially in people with heart failure or people with low body fluid levels. Your healthcare provider will check your blood for signs of kidney problems during treatment. Tell your healthcare provider if you develop any of the following symptoms of kidney problems during treatment with MULTAQ:

- loss of appetite
- swelling of the feet and anklesshortness of breath
- nausea and vomitingmuscle cramps
- trouble sleeping
- dry, itchy skin
- o urinating too much or too little

The most common side effects of MULTAQ include:

- diarrhea
- weakness, lack of energy, and feeling very tired or sleepy (asthenia)
- nausea
- skin problems such as redness, rash, and itching
- stomach area (abdominal) pain
- slow heart rate (bradycardia)
- vomiting
- indigestion

Your healthcare provider may stop treatment with MULTAQ if you develop certain side effects. These are not all of the possible side effects of MULTAQ.

Call your doctor for medical advice about side effects. You may report side effects to FDA at 1-800-FDA-1088.

How should I store MULTAQ?

Store MULTAQ at room temperature between 68°F to 77°F (20°C to 25°C).

Keep MULTAQ and all medicines out of the reach of children.

General information about the safe and effective use of MULTAQ.

Medicines are sometimes prescribed for purposes other than those listed in a Medication Guide. Do not use MULTAQ for a condition for which it was not prescribed. Do not give MULTAQ to other people, even if they have the same symptoms or condition. It may harm them. You can ask your pharmacist or healthcare provider for information about MULTAQ that is written for health professionals.

What are the ingredients in MULTAQ?

Active ingredient: dronedarone

Inactive ingredients:

tablet core: Colloidal silicon dioxide, crospovidone, hypromellose, lactose monohydrate, magnesium stearate, poloxamer 407, starch. tablet coating: Carnauba wax, hypromellose, polyethylene glycol 6000, titanium dioxide.

Manufactured by:

sanofi-aventis Ú.S. LLC

Bridgewater, NJ 08807

A SĂNOFI COMPANY

©sanofi-aventis 2023

All rights reserved.

MULTAQ is a registered trademark of sanofi-aventis.

For more information go to www.sanofi-aventis.us or call sanofi-aventis Medical Information Services at 1-800-633-1610 option 1.

This Medication Guide has been approved by the U.S. Food and Drug Administration.

Revised May 2024

DRO-MG-SL-MAY24